
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean 

Tuesday, December 02, 2014 10:02 AM 

Rhonda Hicks 
Cindy Muir; Apryl Lynn; Lisa Harvey; Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Angela Charles; Curt 

Kiser; Mary Anne Helton; Theresa Farley; Randy Roland; Marcos Bermudez-Frau 

140000-0T - RE: CAO - Monthly Confidential Reports 

Per this e-mail, The Clerk's Office will return to the source confidential DNs 05800-14 and 06078-14 in Docket 

140000-0T. 

Thank you, 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Rhonda Hicks 
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 9:56AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Cindy Muir; Apryl Lynn; Lisa Harvey; Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Angela Charles; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton; 

Theresa Farley; Randy Roland; Marcos Bermudez-Frau 
Subject: RE: CAO- Monthly Confidential Reports 

Marguerite, 
The documents referenced in this email (DN 05800-14 and DN 06078-14) can be returned to Duke Energy. We no 

longer need the confident ial information. This information was not included or referenced in our files.) 

Let me know if you have any questions or require additional action. 

Rhonda 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 9:27AM 
To: Marcos Bermudez-Frau 
Cc: Cindy Muir; Rhonda Hicks; Apryl Lynn; Lisa Harvey; carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Angela Charles; Curt Kiser; Mary 

Anne Helton; Theresa Farley 
Subject: CAO - Monthly Confidential Reports 

Overdue Action Report: this report lists the date notices of intent and/or requests for confidentiality were filed 

with the Commission. The present status is also given to indicate the current action needed. If there are any 

discrepancies. please notify me. 

Please note that is has been 21 days and a request for confidential classification has not been filed. Please 

advise if the documents listed should be retained with the Commission or returned to the source. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED DEC 02, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 06538-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



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
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